April 6, 1916.

lisssrs. Wootton & lMorgan, Attys.,

Hazard, Xentucky.
Gentlemaen:

I am in receint of ¥etter of your lr. Morgan, undor date
off Bprildi B o6, saying that on account of business which ealls

him tc XHosnoke, Virginia, it is DOSsil for him to attend the

anoroaching term of Court at Whitesburg, which begins on lMonday,

April 10fhs I note, however, vour lire Wootton will be on

v -

whitesburg to assist Mr. Harvie in all matters affectine

1
58nd L & N.
Very truly yours,

Counsaol.




